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N
From: { Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>
Sent: Thursday 23 May 2024 13:13
To: Appeals2
Subject: ABP 308210 6 no. Turbines Lackareagh and Garranereagh, Lissards and Barnadivane
{Kneeves) Teerlton. Co.Cork
Attachments: P24-194 Ltr ABP(wind farm) (1).pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Appeals Co.Cork.

Further to your correspondence dated 13™ May 2024. Please find attached our submission to include
copy of newspaper and site notice published and erected on the 215 May 2024.

Kind Regards

Jim

Director

Fehily Timoney and Company
FEHILY Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
TIMONEY t: +353 21 496 9521 m: +353 86 4081932

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy ali copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use
or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free, However, we cannot
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company [imited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland



The Secretary

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1.

23rd May 2024

FEHILY
TIMONEY

CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING, |
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE
& PLANNING

Our Ref. P24-194/IH

Re: ABP-308210. Barna Wind Energy (BWE) Ltd. 6 no. wind turbines, Lackareagh and
Garranereagh, Lissarda and Barnadivane {Kneeves) Terrelton, Co. Cork.

Dear Sir,

Further to your correspondence dated 13th May 2024. Please find enclosed copy of Newspaper Notice ,
published in the Evening Echo on the 21st May 2024 and copy of Site Notice which was erected on site
on the 21st May 2024. The site notices were erected on site at the same locations as originally erected

as part of the planning application to Cork County Council.

Yours sincerely,

f
o~

Jdn Hughes

for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company
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mily Remembrances

The Echo, Tuesday, May 21, 2024
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—SIHENOTICE

An Bord Pleanala

Notice of significant additional information on the effects on the environment of the proposed
development has been furnished to the Board including;

Notice of an Environmental Impact Assessment Report {EIAR), and Natura Impact Statement
(NIS)

Cork County Council
Application Lodged: 19" of December 2014,
Planning Register Reference Number: 14/6760
Appeal Reference Number: ABP-308210-20

Notice is hereby given that significant additional information on the effects on the environment of the
proposed development which has been furnished to the Board, including an Environmental Impact
Assessment Report (EIAR), and a Natura Impact Statement (NIS), was received by An Bord Pleandla
on the 10" of March 2023 in relation to a request for further information to an appeal which had been
made to An Bord Pleandla against the decision made on the 3 of November 2015 by Cork County
Council, bearing the above planning reference number, where the decision was to grant permission
with conditions to Fehily Timoney & Company on behalf of Barna Wind Energy (BWE) Ltd for the
construction of six wind turbines, with a maximum tip height of up to 131m and associated turbine
foundations and hardstanding areas, 1 no. permanent meteorological mast up to 90m in height,
upgrade of existing and provision of new site tracks and associated drainage, new access junction and
improvements to public road to facilitate turbine delivery, 1 no. borrow pit, underground electrical and
communications cables, permanent signage and other associated ancillary infrastructure. This
application is intended to replace the development already granted permission under PL04.219620
(05/5907) and subsequently extended under 11/6605 at Lackareagh and Garranereagh, Lissarda and
Barnadivane {Kneeves) Teerelton, Co Cork. An Environmental Impact Statement and Appropriate
Assessment Screening Report had been prepared in respect of the planning application under planning
reference number 14/6760. 10-year planning permission is being sought.

The significant additional information on the effects on the environment of the proposed development,
including the Environmental Impact Assessment Report, and Natura Impact Statement, may be
inspected and/or purchased at a fee not exceeding the reasonable cost of making a copy at the offices
of Cork County Council, Planning Department, County Hall, Carrigrohane Road, Cork and/or Cark
County Council, Planning Department, Norton House, Skibbereen, Co. Cork and/or An Bord Pleandla,
64 Marlborough Street, Dublin 1.

This notice is being erected at the request of An Bord Pleanéla.

Any person may make written submissions or observations to the Board in relation fo the further
information, including the Environmental Impact Assessment Report, and Natura Impact Statement,
within five weeks beginning on the date of erection of this notice. Any such submissions or observations
must be accompanied by the statutory fee of €50, unless the submissions or observations are made by
certain prescribed bodies or existing participants, and should be addressed to The Secretary, An Bord
Pieanala, 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin 1.

This notice was eregted on 21% May 2024,

Signed: (Jim Hughes, applicants Agent} Fehily Timoney & Company,

Core Housé, Pouladuff Road, Cork




